

MINUTES: Class Rep Meeting CAMPUS: City Campus – Rathmines and BIMM DATE: 10<sup>th</sup> February 2020 TIME: 12 noon ROOM: Research Lab

**PRESENT** Aoife Meagher

Rathmines and BIMM College Officer

POTENTIAL CLASS REPS 15

NUMBER OF CLASS REPS ELECTED TO DATE 15

NUMBER OF CLASS REPS PRESENT

IN ATTENDANCE Susie Young

APOLOGIES Tiarnán Shortt Student Advisor

Class Rep

## Guests

Joanne Kearney Senior Project Manage Anne O'Brien

Senior Project Manager, Grangegorman Migration Project Grangegorman Build Project

Minutes and Action Items	Action Box
The VP Welfare and the C.O followed up on the request for wheelchair ramp access to the Gleeson Hall stage for orchestra rehearsals. Estates flagged this with urgency. There is still no ramp and no further updates from Estates. The VP Welfare and CO have consistently followed this up and will continue to do so.	
Correspondence	Action Box
There was no correspondence received	
Elections	Action Box
There was one nominee for the position of Deputy Chair to the CRM. Remingiusz Daczkowski was present, however the meeting was not in quorate so a vote did not take place. This position opened again after the CRM and will remain open for until 3 working days before the next CRM.	
Items for Discussion	Action Box

Student Union Referendum The College Officer spoke about the upcoming Student Union Referendum. An all	Reps to encourage class to vote in referendum
Activist Academy	
The College Officer spoke about the Activist Academy. A special activist academy is taking place with a panel of guest speakers to talk about taking action as students in response to Climate Change. Speakers include Taz Kelleher from Sustainable fashion Dublin, and Aisling Law from Extinction Rebellion. It takes place in the Courtyard Aungier Street 6-8.30pm Tuesday 25th February.	
• SHAG The College Officer spoke about SHAG week which is taking place this week 10/02 and consists of a load of fun sexual health related events. On Tuesday the very sexy table quiz was scheduled to take place in the Workman's. Fun hosts including the College Officer and a local class rep will be present. As well as games and great prizes. Thursday the 13 <sup>th</sup> will feature DRAG RACE in the Workman's Club. The play 'The Kinds of Sex You Might Have in College' was on Monday night and received great praise. On valentine's day, Friday the 14 <sup>th</sup> of February, The Vice President for Welfare and Equality will be visiting campuses with chocolates.	
• TU Dublin Students' Union City Campus Class Rep 2019/20 Networking	
The College Officer spoke about RAG week which takes place in two weeks. The SU will be running events all in the name of charity. These night time events will	attend RAG and SHAG week events.
<ul> <li>Monday, 24th Feb: Rave 4 Rag, taking place in the The Underground Venue</li> <li>Tuesday, 25th Feb: Nandos Student Lock In,in Nandoes on Andrew</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Wednesday, 26th Feb: Rock 4 RAG, Workmans</li> <li>Thursday, 27th Feb: Big Charity Table Quiz, Woolshed</li> </ul>	